

MDEQ

517-643-2314

From: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 3:03 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rudolph, Brian (DEQ)
Cc: Hartz, Andrew (DEQ); Custodio, Theresa (DEQ); Yoon, Hae-Jin (DEQ); Fairchild, Kathleen (DEQ); Cronk, Kip (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Peas-ish caller

All,

Please see the emails below regarding a 2013 report that may be originating from the City of Flint water intake project.

After further discussion and investigation, it appears that the Flint water intake project was previously under Part 315 from the Saginaw Bay District and the drinking water portion of the project was reviewed by the Planning District Office, with ownership of the intake belonging to City of Flint.

I have been asked by my supervisor to refer this issue to respective districts and associated staff.

Best Regards,

Matt Goddard

Water Resources Division

Michigan DEQ

From: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:48 PM

To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Peas-ish caller

Thanks Steve. I will stay tuned for more information from Mike.

Matt Goddard

Water Resources Division

Michigan DEQ

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:46 PM

To: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Peas-ish caller

Matt, I have not received any issues regarding this project. They have been working on getting the intake and structure in place and starting to place pipe in the river bed in this past week. Mike Prysby may have more information.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

MDEQ

517-643-2314

From: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:37 PM

To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Subject: FW: Peas-ish caller

Mike and Steve,